From: Records Management

To: Cheryl-Aliskwet J. Ellis
Subject: RE: Certified Resolutions/Minutes for filing
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 8:31:48 AM

Received and processed.

From: Cheryl-Aliskwet J. Ellis <cellisl@oneidanation.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 8:29 AM

To: Records_Management <Records_Management@oneidanation.org>
Subject: Certified Resolutions/Minutes for filing

Hello,

| have dropped off the following for filing:

2022 09 28 BC Minutes

10-12-22-A Obligation for Beef Discount Project Utilizing Tribal Contribution Savings

10-12-22-B Obligation for Oneida Nation Farm Combine Utilizing Tribal Contribution Savings
10-12-22-C Obligation for Oneida Nation Farm Office Utilizing Tribal Contribution Savings

Please confirm receipt.

Thank you,

Aliskwet Ellis

Information Management Specialist
Government Administrative Office
0:920.869.4408 - E: cellisl@oneidanation.org
P.O. Box 365 ¢ Oneida, WI ¢ 54155
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A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee. This message
may contain privileged, confidential, or proprietary information. Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or
use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please inform
us promptly by reply e-mail, then delete the e-mail and destroy any printed copy.
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